William E, Eick
9647 Stonehurst Ave.
Sun Valley, CA 91352

(818) 248-0050
bill@eickfreeborn.com

July 1, 2019

United States Attorney Mc Gregor Scott
U.S Attorney’s office

Robert T. Matsui United States Courthouse
501 1 Street Suite 10-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re:  Impanel California High Speed Rail Authority

Dear U.S. Attorney Scott,

Save the Angeles Forest for Everyone (SAFE) recently sent a letter to U.S. Attorney
General Barr requesting that he impanel a federal grand jury to investigate the
California High Speed Rail Authority (CHSRA) much like the federal grand jury
investigating the Hawaii Rail Authority. I am enclosing a copy of that letter to Attorney
General Barr. Since CHSRA is a project using Federal money within California, it
seemed appropriate to send the same request to the United States Attorney in
California in which most of the money has been (mis) spent.

SAFE is requesting that your office impanel that federal grand jury and initiate that
investigation.

Very truly yours,
SAFE Coalition
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by: William E. Eick



